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DATE: October 19, 2016 

TO: 
William Scroggins, President, Mt. San Antonio College 

Joe Jennum, Athletic Director,  Mt. San Antonio College 

Jim Sartoris, SCFA Conference Commissioner 

 

FROM: Carlyle Carter, CCCAA Executive 
(On Behalf of the CCCAA Board of Directors) 

SUBJECT: Appeal on Behalf of Bernard Schirmer, Mt. San Antonio College 

 
Please be advised that the CCCAA Board of Directors has denied the appeal for Bernard Schirmer of 

Mt. San Antonio College.   Please review Article 7.4.10. (Binding Arbitration) of the CCCAA 

Constitution for information regarding an additional due process opportunity if the College wishes to 

pursue that option.  If you have any questions please feel free to contact our office at your 

convenience. 

 

 

 

 


